netsite@nodc.noaa.gov, 01:20 PM 6/12/00 , MIZOOOQ* ;d GZO:;DRFT.ARC ﬁd : 3

From: netsite@nodc.noaa.gov

Date: Mon, 12 Jun 2000 13:20:03 -0400 (EDT)

To: fmitchell@nodc.nocaa.gov, stomlinson@nodc.ncaa.gov, dknoll@nodc.noaa.gov
Subject: MAY2000 ARCH* and MAY2000DRFT.ARC FTPed from NDBC

About to get (MAY2000 ARCH* and MAYZ000DRFT.ARC):

Connected to 148.114.26.4.

220-Serv-U FTP-Server v2.4a for WinSock ready...
220 Welcome to the NDBC FTP Server

331 User name okay, need password.

230 User logged in, proceed.

Remote system type is UNIX.

Using binary mode to transfer files.

200 PORT Command successful.

150 Opening ASCII mode data connection for /bin/ls.

-rw-r—-—r—- 1 user group 43337520 Jun 9 09:16 mﬁoo _ARCH1
—rw-r--r-- 1 user group 8131560 Jun 9 09: lG;MAXZOOG ARCH2
-rw-r--r—- 1 user group 44143320 Jun 9 09:18 MAYZOOO _BRCH3
—IrWw-r--~r-—-— 1 user group -Efzzggﬁg_gyn 9 09:18 Y2000 _ARCH4
226 Transfer complete. ‘%ngé4_

local: MAY2000_ARCH1 remote: MAY2000_ ARCH1

200 PORT Command successful.

150 Opening BINARY mode data connection for MAY2000_ARCH1 (43337520 bytes).
226 Transfer complete.

43337520 bytes received in 2504.37 seconds (16.90 Kbytes/s)

local: MAY2000 ARCHZ remote: MAY2000 ARCH2

200 PORT Command successful.

150 Opening BINARY mode data connection for MAY2000 ARCHZ2 (8131560 bytes).
226 Transfer complete.

8131560 bytes received in 422.97 seconds (18.77 Kbytes/s)

local: MAY2000_ARCH3 remote: MAY2000_ ARCH3

200 PORT Command successful.

150 Opening BINARY mode data connection for MAY2000 ARCH3 (44143320 bytes).
226 Transfer complete.

44143320 bytes received in 2336.26 seconds (18.45 Kbytes/s)

local: MAY2000 ARCH4 remote: MAY2000 ARCH4

200 PORT Command successful.

150 Opening BINARY mode data connection for MAY2000_ARCH4 (16770240 bytes).
226 Transfer complete.

16770240 bytes received in 902.12 seconds (18.15 Kbytes/s)

200 PORT Command successful.

150 Opening ASCII mode data connection for /bin/ls.

226 Transfer complete. ; ‘[ Q
local: MAY2000DRFT.ARC remote: MAY2000DRFT.ARC i

200 PORT Command successful.

550 /c:/inetpub/ftproot/archive/MAY2000DRFT.ARC: No such file or directory.
221 Have a nice day

b ftp ndbc.com is done.

Printed for Francis Mitchell <fmitchell@nodc.nocaa.gov> 1



